

ARTUR DOMBERH

arturdomberg3@gmail.com | (929) 499-7144 | New York

SUMMARY

Manufacturing professional brings experience in producing custom furniture, kitchens, luxurious doors, eternal windows, carved wall panels and structures, and décor elements. Results-oriented with excellent interpersonal skills. An organized and motivated employee with 5years of working experience in furniture assembly.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Tri 3 State Doors, New Jersey, USA
Carpentry specialist (Door Carpenter)

Sep 2023 – Present

- Utilizing power equipment, hand tools, and a wide variety of supplementary instrument
- Recognizing and reporting defective materials and equipment to the supervisor
- Reading blueprints and drawings
- Adjust and repair wood frameworks
- Providing assistance to lead carpenters and other members of the working team

Alex Teih's Sewing Atelier, New York, USA
Sewing assistant

Feb 2023 – Aug 2023

- Assisted in sitting up and maintaining sewing machines and equipment
- Cut and prepared fabric and materials for sewing project
- Assisted the sewing team with the sewing task

Server in "Kompot" restaurant in Odessa Ukraine

- Waited the tables
- Greeted guest to their tables

Domberg Atelier, Odessa, Ukraine
Furniture Assembler

Mar 2019 – Jan 2023

- Worked with power tools, hand tools, and auxiliary instruments to craft wood projects
- Planed and paced work efficiently to meet daily, weekly, project or production goals
- Executed the entire assembly process by accurately interpreting set-up sheets, work orders, drawings, or blueprints.

EDUCATION

MARITIME COLLEGE OF FISHING INDUSTRY, Odesa, Ukraine
Ship handling on sea lanes,
Associate's degree (GPA: 4.0/4.0)

July 2019

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- Driver's license
- Fluency in Russian and Ukraine
- Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint